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j Paad Nilphan, 10:58 12/10/00 +0, [Fwd: QA International Confere

Return-Path: <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2000 10:58:58 +0700

From: Paad Nilphan <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

X-Accept- c. en

To: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th

Subject: [Fwd: QA International Conference on 8-10 Nov, 2000]

Dear Dr. Ruben C. Umaly,

Please find the attachment herewith.

Best Regards,

Paad Nilphan

X-Mozilla-Status2: 00000000

Message-ID: <39E52908.9A3 A1D3F@mua.go.th>

Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2000 09:59:20 +0700

From: Paad Nilphan <paad@mua.go.th>

X-Mailer: Mozilla 4.73 [en] (Win98; I)

X-Accept- €: en

MIME-Version: 1.0

To: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th

Subject: QA International Conference on 8-10 Nov, 2000
X-Priority: 2 (High)

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="-------=---- 111386 DFEC7DCF3E4D73D42F"

Dear Dr. Ruben C. Umaly,

I have the honour to refer to the international conference on "Quality
Assurance in Higher Education: Standards,

Mechanisms and Mutual Recognition" on 8-10 November, 2000 in which you

kindly accepted to be the session chair on

November 10, 2000. Please find the attachement of the revised program
for your information and

consideration.

The program on November 10th has now been revised due to some technical
necessary arrangement, it will therefore have

effects on the session that you will chair. The adjustment is as

follows;

1. Please be advised that the time will remain the samewlnchmllbe
during the afternoon of November 10, 2000.

2. The theme of the session E will be changed from "International
Quality Assurance" to "Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition."

'Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...
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3. The keynote speaker of the "Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition."”
session will be Prof. Di Yerbury
(President of APHERN/ President of Macquarie University, Australia)

This e-mail is therefore to keep you updated of the adjustment and also
ask for your permission and agreeement to chair the

session under the theme of Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition.
Would you mind dealing this session? Please excuse us of any
inconveniences the adjustment might have caused.

On behalf of the organizer, may I do apologize for this burdensome
matter, really?

Hoping to hear your favorable response on this issue very soon,
therefore we can proceed with other necessary arrangement

after having your reply.

Regarding your CV, kindly send in as the attached file via e-mail at
paad@mua.go.th by October 15, 2000.

Livihs = Ses® ON2,

T“,L {-\ ‘ (..

Thank you very much for your cooperation as always.

Best regards,

Paad Nilphan

International Cooperation Officer
MUA, Thailand

Tel: (66-2) 2458268

Fax: (66-2) 2464030

\\1/ }:\l"(,j("

<!doctype html public "-//w3c//dtd html 4.0 transitional//en">

<html>

Dear Dr. Ruben C. Umaly,

<p>T have the honour to refer to the international conference on <b>"Quality
Assurance in Higher Education: Standards,</b>

<br><b>Mechanisms and Mutual Recognition” </b>on 8-10 November, 2000 in
which you kindly accepted to be the session chair on

<br>November 10, 2000.&nbsp; Please find the attachement of the revised
program for your information and

<br>consideration.

<p>The program on November 10th has now been revised due to some technical
necessary arrangement, it will therefore have

<br>effects on the session that you will chair. The adjustment is as follows;
<p>1. Please be advised that the time will remain the same which will be

during the afternoon of November 10, 2000.

[Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 3 _‘
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<br>2. The theme of the session E will be changed from "International Quality
Assurance” to "Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition."

<br>3. The keynote speaker of the "Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition.”
session will be Prof. Di Yerbury&nbsp;<br>

(President of APHERN/ President of Macquarie University, Australia)
<p>This e-mail is therefore to keep you updated of the adjustment and also
ask for your permission and agreeement to chair the

<br>session under the theme of <b>Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition.</b>
<br>Would you mind dealing this session? Please excuse us of any inconveniences
the adjustment might have caused.

<br>On behalf of the organizer, may I do apologize for this burdensome
matter, really?

<p>Hoping to hear your favorable response on this issue very soon, therefore
we can proceed with other necessary arrangement

<br>after having your reply.

<p>Regarding your CV, kindly send in as the attached file via e-mail at
<u>paad@mua.go.th</u> by October 15, 2000.

<p>Thank you very much for your cooperation as always.

<p>Best regards,

<br>Paad Nilphan

<br>International Cooperation Officer

<br>MUA, Thailand

<br>Tel: (66-2) 2458268

<br>Fax: (66-2) 2464030

<br>&nbsp;</html>

Attachment Converted: C:\EUDORA\QAProgra.doc
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11.30 - 12.30 hrs.
Symposium 11 - Paper 7
- Paper 8
- Paper 9
Symposium IV - Paper 10
- Paper 11
- Paper 12
12.30 - 13.30 hrs. Lunch
*13.30 - 16.00 hrs.
Session C: Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Benchmarking
Session Chair: Assoc.Prof Dr. Suphachai Yavaprabhas, AUN Executive
Director '
Keynote: Dr. Kenneth Edwards, President of Association of European Universities
Lessons Learned
- Malaysia
- Philippines’
- India
1600-1630  Break
Friday, 10 November 2000
9.00-10.00 hrs.
Session D: International Quality Assurance
Session Chair: Dr. Hyun Chong Lee, President of the Regional Committee and
- Secretary General of KCUE, Republic of Korea
Keynote: Dr. David Woodhouse
* Teleconference  President, International Network of Quality Assurance Agencies in
: Higher Education -
10.00-12.30 hrs.  Lessons Learned
-AUN
- Asia Week
- UMAP
- UNESCO
10.00 - 12.30 hrs.
Symposium V - UNESCO Regional Convention
12.30 - 13.30 hrs. Lunch
13.30 - 16.00 hrs.
Symposium VI - UNESCO Regional Convention

13.30 - 16.00 hrs.
/ Session E: Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition
Session Chair: Dr. Ruben C. Umaly, Secretary- General,
International Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific
(AUAP)
Keynote: Prof. Di Yerbury,
President, Macquarie University, Australia
Lessons Leamed
-USA
- Thailand
16.00-16.30 hrs.  Closing Ceremony

* There is an optional Study Visit to the Royal Grand Palace and the Emerald Buddha Temple (free of
charge). Those interested can register at the Conference register counter.

Revised : 9 October 2000



Tentative Program

Wednesday, 8 November 2000

08.00 - 09.00 hrs. Registration

09.00 - 10.00 hrs. Opening Ceremony

( Welcome Remarks by
Assoc.Prof.Dr. Vanchai Sirichana,
Permanent Secretary for University Affairs, Thailand
( Address by
Director of UNESCO PROAP
( Opening Address by H.E.Mr.Chuan Leekpai
Prime Minister of Thailand
10.00 - 10.30 hrs. Break
10.30 - 11.00 hrs. Keynote Speech on "Quality Assurance: International Benchmark for
Higher Education" by '
Assoc.Prof. Dr. Vanchai Sirichana, Permanent Secretary for University
Affairs, Thailand
11.00-12.00 hrs. Keynote Address: "Overview of  Quality Assurance Practice” by
Sir Brian Fender, CEO of Higher Education Funding Council of
England
12.00 - 13.00 hrs. Lunch
13.00 - 15.30 hrs.
Session A: Standard for Quality Assurance
Session Chair: Prof. Wang Yibing,
Higher Education Specialist,
UNESCO PROAP
Keynote: Prof.Shih Choon Fong,
Vice-Chancellor, National University of Singapore
Lessons Learned
- China
- Thailand
- Korea
15.30 - 16.00 hrs. Break
16.00 - 17.00 hrs.
Symposium | - Paper |
- Paper 2
- Paper 3
Symposium I - Paper 4
- Paper 5
- Paper 6

18.30 - 21.00 hrs. Reception Dinner
Thursday, 9 November 2000

08.30 - 11.00 hrs.
Session B: Mechamsms for Quality Assurance
Session Chair; Dr. Padoongchart Suwanawongse, Director, SEAMEO
RIHED
Keynote: Ms. Carole Webb
Head of Academic Administration
University of West England
United Kingdom
Lessons Learned
- Japan
- Singapore
- Australia

11.00-11.30 Break



Tentative Program
Wednesday, 8 November 2000
08.00 - 09.00 hrs. Registration
09.00 - 10.00 hm Opening Ceremony
( Welcome Remarks by ,
Assoc.Prof Dr. Vanchai Sirichana,
Permanent Secretary for University Affairs, Thailand
( Address by .
Director of UNESCO PROAP
( Opening Address by H.E.Mr.Chuan Leekpai
Prime Minister of Thailand
10.00 -.10.30 hrs. Break
10.30 - 11.00 hrs. Keynote Speech on "Quality Assurance: International Benchmark for
Higher Education” by
Assoc.Prof. Dr. Vanchai Sirichana, Permanent Secretary for University
Affairs, Thailand
11.00-12.00 hus. Keynote Address: "Overview of  Quality Assurance Practice” by
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
Keynote: Prof.Shih Choon Fong.
Vice-Chancellor, National University of Singapore
Lessons Learned )
- China
- Thailand
- Korea
15.30 - 16.00 hrs. Break
16.00 - 17.00 hrs.
Symposium | - Paper 1
- Paper 2
- Paper 3
Symposium [I - Paper 4
- Paper 5
- Paper 6
18.30 - 21.00 hrs. Rnoeptmn Dinner
Thursday, 9 November 2000
08.30 - 11.00 hrs. :
Session B: Mechanisms for Quality Assurance
Session Chair: Dr. Padoongchart Suwanawongse, Director, SEAMEO
RIHED
Keynote: Ms. Carole Webb
Head of Academic Administration
University of West England
United Kingdom
Lessons Leamed
- Japan
- Singapore
- Australia

11.00-11.30 Break



11.30 - 12.30 hrs.
Symposium 111 - Paper 7
- Paper 8
- Paper 9 @
Symposium IV - Paper 10
- Paper 11
- Paper 12
12.30 - 13.30 hrs. Lunch
*13.30 - 16.00 hrs. _
Session C: ~ Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Benchmarking
Session Chair: Assoc.Prof.Dr. Suphachai Yavaprabhas, AUN Executive
Director :
Keynote: Dr. Kenneth Edwards, President of Association of European Universities
Lessons Learned ;
- Malaysia
- Philippines
- India
16.00-16.30 Break
Friday, 10 November 2000
9.00-10.00 hrs. ;
Session D: International Quality Assurance
Session Chair: -+ Dr. Hyun Chong Lee, President of the Regional Committee and
Secretary General of KCUE, T Republic of Korea
Keynote: Dr. David Woodhouse ’
* Teleconference .  President, International Network of Quality Assurance Agencies in
Higher Education
10.00-12.30 hrs.  Lessons Learned
- AUN
- Asia Week
- UMAP
: -UNESCO
10.00 - 12.30 hrs.
Symposium V - UNESCO Regional Convention
12.30 - 13.30 hrs. Lunch :
13.30 - 16.00 hrs.
Symposium VI - UNESCO Regional Convention

13.30 - 16.00 hrs.
Session E: Credit Transfer and Mutual Recognition
Session Chair: Dr. Ruben C. Umaly, Secretary- General,
International Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific
(AUAP) o
Keynote: Prof. Di Yerbury,
President, Macquarie University, Australia
Lessons Learned ;
-USA
- Thailand
16.00 - 16.30 hrs.  Closing Ceremony

* There is an optional Study Visit to the Royal Grand Palace and the Emerald Buddha Temple (free of
charge). Those interested can register at the Conference register counter.
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Return-Path: <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2000 10:47:52 +0700

From: Paad Nilphan <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

X-Accept-Language: en

To: soma.fezzardi@britishcouncil.or.th,
kenneth.edwards@dtn.ntl.com, Ipatten@ve.mq.edu.au,
heleekcue@hanmail.net, takaishi@niad.ac.jp,
chedco@info.com.ph, naac@giasbg01.vsnl.net.in,
stellaal 0@hotmail.com, ce00042@srv.cc.hit-u.ac.jp,
Y .wang@unesco-proap.org, hilgers@hawaii.edu,
cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th, aun@chula.ac.th

Subject: Information sheet for resource persons in the QA international

conference

Dear All,

MUA is very pleased to have the opportunity to work with and welcome you
to our international conference on

"Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Standards, Mechanisms and
Mutual Recognition”

on 8-10 November,2000. Please find the attachment which provides general
and useful information for your stay in Bangkok

One more request regarding your paper to be presented and CV, you can

attach it to my e-mail address at paad@mua.go.th

Please also suggest us presentation materials you would like to use

during your session.

Overhead Project/ : X

Slide Projector/ A haelie) Go

LCD Powerpoint/ |
Others, please SPecify............. 3 W asant han gmn LV
Hoping to hear from you vcry SOOn.

Best regards, A B
Ms. Paad Nilphan

International Cooperation Officer (3 \ (0 ‘ v
MUA, Thailand

Tel (662) 2458268

Fax: (662) 2464030

<!doctype html public "-//w3c//dtd html 4.0 transitional//en">
<html>
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Dear All,

<p>MUA is very pleased to have the opportunity to work with and welcome
you to our international conference on

<br><b>"Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Standards, Mechanisms and&nbsp:
Mutual Recognition"&nbsp;<br>

</b>on 8-10 November,2000. Please find the attachment which provides general
and useful information for your stay in Bangkok

<p~One more request regarding your paper to be presented and CV, you can
attach it to my e-mail address at <u>paad@mua.go.th</u>

<br>Please also suggest us presentation materials you would like to use
during your session.

<br><b>Overhead Project/</b>

<br><b>Slide Projector/</b>

<br><b>LCD Powerpoint/</b>

<br><b>Others, please specify.........ccu..... </b>

<br>Hoping to hear from vou very soon.

<p~Best regards,

<br>Ms. Paad Nilphan

<br>International Cooperation Officer

<br>MUA, Thailand

<br>Tel (662) 2458268

<br>Fax: (662) 2464030

<p>&nbsp;</html>

Attachment Converted: C:\EUDORA\hotelmap.doc

Attachment Converted: C:\EUDORAspeaker _.doc
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Lumpini Park

Worldtrade Center

Roval Bangkok Sport Club
Chulalongkorn University
Rajchavithi Road

Sri Ayutthaya Road

Soi 12

Soi 10

Bantad Thong Road

Soi Phayanak

ASIA  HOTEL
Chulalongkorn University
Rama 4 Road

Victory Monument
Rajchadamr Road
Rajchaprarob Road

Ministry of University Affairs
(MUA)

Petchburi Road

Mahboon krong Shopping Mall
PATHUMWAN PRINCESS HOTEL
National Stadium

Siam Center

SIAM INTER CONTI NENTAL HOTEL

Siam Square

Henri Dunant Road
Chulalongkorn Hospital
Grand Hyatt Earawan Hotel

The Rigent Hotel

Sarasin Road

Central Station (Siam)
National Staduin Station
Ratchathewi Stattion
Victory Monument Stattion
Ratchathe wi Stattion
Victory Monu ment Stattion

Phaya Thai Road
Phaya Thai Station

Ratcha damn Station
Rama 1 Road



the Royal Grand Palace and the Emerald Buddha Temple on Thursday 9 November from 13.30 to
16.00 hrs. Those who are interested are requested to book for the event at the registration counter.

Important Note
The MUA will not take any responsibility for the loss of the speakers” valuables.

Contact address
Before the conference in November, please contact:
Ms. Uraiwan Vutiket
Officer
International Cooperation Division
Ministry of University Affairs
Tel. 66 2 644 5911
Fax 66 2 246 4030
E-mail: uraiwan@mua.go.th
2. Ms. Paad Nilphan
Officer
International Cooperation Division
Ministry of University Affairs
Mobile Phone: 01 647 2040
Tel. 66 2 245 8268
Fax 66 2 246 4030
E-mail: 0 HYPERLINK mailto:paad@mua.go.th 0 0paad@mua.go.th(

During the conference, please contact the secretariat at V.I.P Lounge, Siam Inter-Continental
Hotel.
Or contact:
1. Ms. Uraiwan Vutiket

Officer

International Cooperation Division

Ministry of University Affairs

Tel. 66 2 644 5911

Fax 66 2 246 4030

E-mail: 0 HYPERLINK mailto:uraiwan@mua.go.th 0 Juraiwan@mua.go.th(
2. Ms. Paad Nilphan
Officer
International Cooperation Division
Ministry of University Affairs
Mobile Phone: 01 647 2040
Tel. 66 2 245 8268
Fax 66 2 246 4030
E-mail: paad@mua.go.th
Map of arnival hall at Bangkok International Airport
for both Terminal I and Terminal [

CUSTOM
MEETING POINT

a:airport
DOOR

INDIVIDUAL EXIT
GROUP EXIT

DOOR
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Return-Path: <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

From: "paad nilphan" <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

To: <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Cc: <kenneth. eclwards@dm ntl.com>

Subject: Fw: International Conference on Quality Assurance

Date: Tue, 3 Oct 2000 12:16:32 +0700

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2919.6600

/Dear Dr. Umaly,
[ have got the request from Dr. Edwards for conveying this following
information to you,
as he would like you to help in advising him on visiting program during 6-7,
November, 2000
Please note that the MUA will be responsible for the transportation from/to
the airport and accommodation arrangements.
Many thanks for your kind cooperation.
Best regards,
Paad NILPHAN
International Cooperation Officer
MUA, Thailand

----- Original Message -----

From: <kenneth.edwards@dtn.ntl.com™>

To: "paad nilphan" <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2000 10:35 PM

Subject: Re: International Conference on Quality Assurance

> Dear Paad Nilphan

> I am now making my travel plans for the International Conference on

> Quality Assurance on 8 - 10 November.

> I have arranged to travel at the following times:

> QOutward: EVA AIR Flight BR68 arriving Bangkok 5 November at 15.45

> Return : EVA AIR Flight BR67 departing Bangkok 11 November at 12.45
> I would be very grateful if vou could do the following for me:

> (i) Contact Ruben Umaly and ask him if he would see if it i possible

> to arrange a programme for me for 6 and 7 November - I would be happy to
> be a tourist for part of the time, but would be pleased to have some

> advice!

|Pr1nted for Center for International Affairs <cemntal@ccs S.. 2% 1
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= (i1) Arrange hotel accommodation for the whole of the period during
> which I will be in Bangkok.

> (iii) Arrange transport from and to the airport at appropriate times.

-3

> Please note that I am also returning, by fax, the registration form as
> requested.
p-

> Best wishes

g

> Kenneth Edwards

=

> paad nilphan wrote:

> > Dear Dr. Edwards,

> > Thank you very much for your email.

> > In respond to your e-mail, please note that the MUA is very pleased to
> = provide and be responsible for your accommodation cost

> > during the international conference (8-10 November 2000).

> > The official letter was sent to you and we hope to get the registration
form

> > back from you,

> > therefore we will proceed with the accommodation booking as well as
prepare

> > the

> > transportation to pick you up at the airport.

> > Your agreement on coming fo join us in this international conference is
> > highly appreciated.

> > Best regards,

> > Paad NILPHAN

> > International Cooperation Officer

> > MUA, Thailand

> > === Original Message -----

> > From: <kenneth.edwards@dtn.ntl.com=

> > To: "paad nilphan" <paad@mis.mua.go.th>

> > Ce: <Andris.Barblan@cre.unige.ch-

> > Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2000 3:36 PM

> > Subject: Re: International Conference on Quality Assurance

b3

> > > Dear Paad Nilphan

> > > Thank you for vour email. As my email to Ruben Umaly stated I have
> > > agreed to represent CRE and to give a keynote talk on the topic you
> > > indicated.

> > > My understanding, however, was that CRE would cover the travel cost

{Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.s...
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but
> > > that the Conference organisers would provide the accommodation costs
for
> > > my attendance at the Conference. [ would appreciate clarification on
> > > this matter.
> > > Ken Edwards
> > > > paad nilphan wrote:

> > > Dear Dr. Edwards,
>35>
> > > > Please refer to your e-mail to Dr. Ruben C. Umaly dated 17/08/00
> > > > asking about the details and the arrangements of the International
> > > > Conference on Quality Assurance 8-10 November, 2000. I have
- > > > been advised by the Assistant Permanent Secretary for University
> > > > Affairs (Dr. Chantavit Sujatanond) to give you the information on
this
> > > > upcoming International Conference.
S
> > > > The Ministry of University Affairs (MUA) Thailand in cooperation
with
> > > > UNESCO will organize the International Conference on
> > > > "Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Standards, Mechanisms and
> > > > Mutual Recognition”, The International Conference will be held at
the
> > > > Siam Inter-Continental Hotel, Bangkok, Thailand on 8-10 November
2000.
2>32>>
> > > > Quality Assurance in higher education has become a global issue.
Many
> > > > countries are calling for international quality standards. The
> > > = critical issues as standards, mechanisms, credit transfer and mutual
> > > > recognition will lay the groundwork for the potential establishment
of
> > > > long-term active partnerships in academic mobility and exchange of
> > > > students and faculty worldwide. The participants from different
> > > > countries will have much to share and exchange with your experiences
> > > on critical issues of quality assurance in higher education. This
> > > > International Conference will be verv contributive to the work of
> > > > participating countries to improve quality assurance in higher
> > > > education as well as extend further to the international and
regional
> > > > gco-operation in said area as a whole.

'rLPrin_ted for Center for Inte@iional_ﬁffairs <cenlnt;ﬁ@cc_s. Sie
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> > > > For these important activities, the MUA should like to invite you to
~ > > > deliver keynote on the theme of "Quality Assurance in Higier

> > > > Education: Benchmarking" on Thursday, 9 November, 2000 at
13.30-14.30

~ = > > hours at wiam Inter Continental Hotel.

2>

> > > > Could we seek assistance from your organization to make a
contribution

> > > > to the International Conference by supporting your travel to Bangkok
> > > > and participation expenses including the hotel rooms? The MUA will
> > > > gupport the meals during the International Conference and the

> > > > transportation from/to the airport in Bangkok.

> e

> > > > You can visit our website to find more about the information of the
> > > > International Conference at URL:

> > > > http://www.qa.mua.go.th/English/board.html/ However, the program in
> > > > the website has not been updated yet.

> > > > Your presence will be in the above-mentioned session on Thursday, 9
> > > > November, 2000.

WIS

> > > > If you would like to have further information, please do not

hesitate

> > > > o contact me via this e-mail.

> B

> > >>The MUA will send the official invitation letter to you in due

course

> > > > and looking forward to a favorable reply at your earliest
convenience.

e B 2 e

> > > > With best regards.

858

> > > > Yours sincerely,

> > > > Paad Nilphan

TS T

> > > > International Cooperation Officer

= > > > Minstry of University Affairs, Thailand

T

>>>> Tel: (66-2) 2458268

= >

> > > > Fax: (66-2) 2464030

jPrinted for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




E paad@mis.mua.go.th, 09:13 16/10/00, PARTICIPATION OF DR. KEN EDWAR

To: paad@mis.mua.go.th

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: PARTICIPATION OF DR. KEN EDWARDS

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

MS. PAAD NILPHAN
MUA, BANGKOK

Dear Ms. Paad,

Thank you for your note regarding the participation and request of Dr. Ken Edwards of CRE. It was
forwarded to me in Surabaya where I was attending the AUAP Board meeting and forum.

I have written to him confirming the availability of transportation from the Bangkok airport to the
hotel on his arrival on the 5th and also that MUA will take care of the payment of the accommodation
and food during his visit. Regarding the tour on the 6 and 7th I asked him for details and SUT will
help him make the arrangements.

Thank you and best regards.
Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... sy~ b o
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From: "paad nilphan" <paad/@mis.mua.go.th>

To: <cenintafi@ccs sut.ac.th>

Ce: <kenneth.edwards@dtn.ntl.com>

Subject: Fw: International Conference on Quality Assurance

Date: Tue, 3 Oct 2000 12:16:32 +0700

X-MSMail-Priotity: Normal

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2919.6600

Dear Dr. Umaly,

I have got the request from Dr. Edwards for conveving ths following
information to vou,

as he would like you to help in advising him on visiting program during 6-7
November, 2000

Please note that the MUA will be responsible for the transportation from/'to
the airport and accommodation arrangements,

Many thanks for vour kind cooperation.

Best regards,

Paad NILPHAN

Inicrational Cooperation Officer

MUA. Thadand

—~=-- Original Message -----

From: <kenneth edwards@dm.ntl.com>

To: "paad nilphan" <paad(@mis.mua.go.th~

Sent: Monday. October 02, 2000 10:35 PM

Subject: Re; International Conference on Quality Assurance

> Dear Paad Nilphan

-

> 1 am now making my travel plans for the International Conference on

> Quality Assurance on 8 - 10 November.

> | have arranged to travel at the following times:

> Qutward: EVA AIR Flight BR68 arriving Bangkok $ November at 15.45
> Retumn : EVA AIR Flight BR67 departing Bangkok 11 November at 12.45

> 1 would be very grateful if vou could do the following for me:

> (1) Contact Ruben Umaly and ask him if he would see if it is possible

> to arrange a programme for me for 6 and 7 November « I would be happy 1o
> be a tourist for part of the tune, but would be pleased to have some

> advice!

Pnnled (or Center for International Affairs <cemntaf(wccs. s... _ 1!
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> (u) Arrange hotel accommodation for the whole of the period during
> which I will b¢c in Bangkok.



D2-12-12 23:13 PM

3912

» —
|_paad nilphan, 12:16 3/10/00 +07, Fw: International Conference o

but

> > > that the Conference orgarusers would provide the accommodation costs
for

> > > my attendance at the Conference. [ would appreciale clarification on
= > > this matter,

> > > Ken Edwards

= B

> > > > paad nilphan wrote:

> > = > Dear Dr. Edwards,

S>>

> > > > Please refer to your e-mail to Dr. Ruben C. Umaly dated 170800
> >~ > asking about the details and the arrangements of the International

= > > > Conference on Quality Assurance 8-10 November, 2000. I have

> > > > been advised by the Assistant Permanent Secretary for University

> > >> Affairs (Dr. Chantavit Sujatanond) to give vou the information on
this

> > > > upcoming Intermational Conference.

- B e

> > > > The Ministry of Unaversity Affairs (MUA) Thailand in cooperation
with

> 2> > > UNESCO will organize the International Conference on

> > > > "Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Standards, Mechanisms and
> > > > Mutual Recognition”. The International Conferencc will be held at
the

> > > > Siam Inter-Continental Hotel, Bangkok, Thailand on 8-10 November
2000.

2%

> > > > Quality Assurance in higher education has become a global issue.
Many

> > > > gountries are calling for international quality standards. The

> > > > ¢ritical issues as standards, mechanisms, credit transfer and mutual
> > > > recognition will lay the groundwork for the potential establishment
of

> > > > jong-term active partnerships in acadenuc mobility and exchange of
> > > > students and faculty worldwide, The participants from different

- > > > countries will have much to share and cxchange with vour experiences
> > > > on critical issues of quality assurance in higher education. This

> > > > Intemational Conference will be very contributive to the work of

> > > > participating countries to improve quality assurance in higher

> > > education as well as extend further to the international and

regional

~> > > > go-operation in said area as a whole.

Eﬁ;tw for Center for International Affairs <cenin'taf@_cc§'s,..
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Ny Ny

-

> » > > For these important activities, the MUA should like to invite vou to
= = > > delver keynote on the theme of "Quality Assurance in Hig st
> > > > Education: Benchmarking" on Thursday, 9 November, 2000 at
13.30-14 30

> = hours at Giam Inter Continental Hotel

contribution

> > > > to the International Conference by supporting vour travel to Bangkok
> > > > and participation expenses including the hotel rooms? The MUA will
> > > > support the meals during the International Conference and the

> » » > transportation fronvto the airport in Bangkok.

S 2

> > > > You can visit our website to fmd more about the information of the
> > > > [nternational Conference at URL:

> > > > httpy//www.qa.mua.go.th/English/'board. html’ However, the program in
> » > > the website has not been updated vet.

> > > Your presence will be in the above-mentioned session on Thursday. 9
> > > = November, 2000.

b I i T

> > > > It you would like 10 have further information, please do not

hesitate

> > > > to contact me via this e-mail.

T B -

>>> > The MUA will send the official invitation letter to you in due

course

> > > > and looking forward to a favorable reply at vour carliest
convemence.

- S 3

> > = » With best regards,

D3>

> > > > Yours sincerely,

b g > B

> > > > Paad Nuphan

>>>>

>> > > Intemational Cooperation Officer

335D

> > = » Minstry of University Affairs, Thailand

e Jior Y- e

>2>> > Tel: (66-2) 24358268

e - Je- |

> 2> > > Fax: (66-2) 2464030

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...
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Intemnational Conference on

Quality Assurance in Higher Education:
Standards, Mechanisms and Mutual Recognition
November 8-10, 2000

Siam Inter-Continental Hotel

Bangkok, Thailand
General Information

Date and venue

The Mimstry of University Affairs (MUA), Thailand in cooperation with Unesco PROAP,
SEAMEO RIHED, ASAIHL, AUN, DETYA, AV-CC, BC, JICA, DTEC, UNDP and USIS organize the
International Conference on “Quality Assurance in Higher Education: Standards, Mechanisms and
Mutual Recognition,” during 8-10 November 2000 at Siam Inter-Continental Hotel, 967 Rama I Road,
Bangkok 10330, THAILAND, Tel. 66 2 253 0355-57; Fax 66 2 253 2275, e-mail address:
bangkok@interconti.com.

The location of the Siam Inter-Continental Hotel is shown in the attached map for your
information.

Registration

The registration will take place on Tuesday November 7, 2000 from 16.00-20.00 hrs.
and Wednesday November 8, 2000 from 08.00-09.00 hrs. in front of the Siam Ballroom, Siam Inter-
Continental Hotel.

& Visa Requirements
Participants should contact the Royal Thai Embassy or Consulate-General in their
home country for the issuance of a visa.

4. Armnval and transportation

For the speakers, transportation will be provided free of charge during the official event
including between Bangkok International Airport and accommodation. The MUA staff with a page
board showing “QA Conference” will wait to welcome you at the meeting point located in Terminal 1
and 2, Bangkok International Airport. For speakers who fail to meet our staff at the meeting
point, please travel to the meeting venue by themselves by four types of the following transportation:

- Regular airport taxi at the counter outside the arrival hall with

approximate fare of USS$16.
Airport Limousine service at the Limousine counter inside the exit door with approximate fare of
USS$13/16.
Public meter taxi at the arrival terminal will charge according to meter and an additional of 50 baht for
service fee.

- Airport bus service in front of the terminal 1 and 2 with approximate

fare of US$2.
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A floor plan of Bangkok International Airport is attached for your information.
Please note that local taxi outside the airport area is not recommended.

Accommodation and meals
Accommodation

The expense for accommodation and meals of speakers will be borne by MUA. The
speakers are requested to confirm the room in advance, There are both single and twin rooms.

Meals

The Conference provides lunches and refreshments during 8-10 November 2000.
Refreshments will be provided at Foyer of Siam Ballroom.

Lunches will be provided at Saroja, 1st Floor.

Welcome dinner will be hosted by the Ministry of University Affairs on the evening
of Wednesday 8 November at Salathai, Siam Inter-Continental Hotel.
Please inform the organizer of any diet restriction.

Facilities

Business center is located at the reception counter. Local telephone operated by card
or coins also available near the reception. International telephone is served in your room. Internet and
e-mail is available at the business center.

Electricity
The electricity current in Thailand is 220 volts AC. (50 cycles) throughout the
country. Please observe this carefully before using any electrical devices brought from your economies.

Currency

The currency used in Thailand is the Baht (Intemational Symbol — ‘Bht’). US$1
equals approximately 42 Bht. Bank notes are issued in denominations of 10, 20, 50, 100, 500, and
1,000. Credit cards as well as traveler’s cheques in the principal currencies are accepted. Money
exchange is available at Bangkok International Airport and any commercial bank. Most banks are open
from 09.00 to 15.30 hrs. on weekdays and closed on holiday.

Climate
There are three distinct seasons in Thailand: Dry/Cool (November-February) when
temperatures throughout the Kingdom are in the mmd 20’s



the Royal Grand Palace and the Emerald Buddha Temple on Thursday 9 November from 13.30 to
16.00 hrs. Those who are interested are requested to book for the event at the registration counter.

Important Note
The MUA will not take any responsibility for the loss of the speakers™ valuables.

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
1. Ms, Uraiwan Vutiket

Officer

International Cooperation Division

Ministry of University Affairs

Tel. 66 2 644 5911

Fax 66 2 246 4030

E-mail: O HYPERLINK mailto:uraiwan@mua.go.th [ Duraiwan@mua.go.th()
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
for both Terminal I and Terminal I

CUSTOM
MEETING POINT

a:airport
DOOR

INDIVIDUAL EXIT
GROUP EXIT

DOOR
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Status: U ! Tune 10'00 ..;7.7
Return-Path: <paad@mis.mua.go.th> LRSI S— -

Received: from mua.go.th (mis.mua.go.th [202.44.139.1]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 255;
Wed, 19 Jul 2000 18:40:29 +0700
Received: from mua.go.th ([202.28.18.81])
by mua.go.th (8.8.8+Sun/8.8.8) with ESMTP id SAA01999;
Wed, 19 Jul 2000 18:01:44 -0700 (GMT)
Message-ID: <39758C23.20766A53 (@mua.go.th>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2000 18:08:20 +0700
/From: Paad Nilphan <paad@mis.mua.go.th>
X-Mailer: Mozilla 4.61 [en] (Win98; I)
X-Accept-Language: en
MIME-Version: 1.0
To: Porntip Kanjananiyot <ptk(@mis.mua.go.th>
, yupin garunyadet <kyupin@ratree.psu.ac.th>
, yaowarak <yaowc(@mis.mua.go.th>
. wiworamat hemabutr <buiao@lily.bu.ac.th>
, Wittaya <wittaya@mis.mua.go.th>
. wilawan ungsunan <wilung@kku.ac.th>
., weerawan sookviboon <weerawan@nida.nida.ac.th>
, warangkana pantumapoti <ifrvrb@ku.ac.th>
. Wanwipa manyawut <wanwipa@asianust.ac.th>
, viparat <viparat@mis.mua.go.th>
. victor greenspoon <irothu@loxinfo.co.th>
, varoonvarn svangsopakul <inter@tu.ac.th>
. ungsana jarugitpipat <opxxo003@cmu.chiangmai.ac.th>
. ubon poopokai <ubon(@oric.rajabhat.ac.th>
tunwa kittikupe <sic@loxinfo.co.th>
, titipong neungjamnong <titipong@www.adm.buu.ac.th>
. teerawit pinyonatthagarn <dhirawit@ccs.sut.ac.th>
. tatree nontasak <tatree(@mail.dpu.ac.th>
. tassani fangsa <Tassy@mailcity.com>
, tamonwan lertputikul <rajapark(@samart.co.th>
. sutassi smuthkochorn <sutassi@psm.swu.ac.th>
, surarak booranaprasertsuk <veera@dusit.com>
. suprapon sirasunthorn <paeja@hotmail.com>
. supawan napet <spw(@kmitnb.ac.th>
, suparat chaokasem <oposchwk(@cmu.chiangmai.ac.th>
. supara <suparark@dpu.ac.th>
, Sumantana <sumantan(@mis.mua.go.th>
. sriprai pandech <opospndc(@cmu.chiangmai.ac.th>
. sorasak chalermlak <prdscsor@samsorn.stou.ac.th>
, songporn <songporn(@ccs.sut.ac.th>
. somsak taptimtong <fro@nontri.ku.ac.th>
, sompong wantanapark <sompongw(@psm.swu.ac.th>
. sommai priprem <sompri(@kku.ac.th>

-
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, sommai champucha <sommai(@ccs.sut.ac.th>
, siriwan jitsukummongkol <jsiriwan@mercury.tsu.ac.th>
. siriporn day-gwa <siri(@nec.ac.th>
. siriporn chatsuwan <ira@ubu.ac.th>
. sirikul paripoona <tespu@mucc.mahidol.ac.th>
. senee suwandee <senee(@kasem.kbu.ac.th>
. sasima yuwasopee <sasima.juw(@kmutt.ac.th>
. s-angtip laosutipong <sangtip@msu.ac.th>
, sa-nga chantawan <fengsnc(@nontri.ku.ac.th>
. salhama hayesa-i <al mustafa@hotmail.com>
. saikaew sutipradit <skw(@kmitnb.ac.th>
. Ruben Umaly <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
, rattip pookgaysorn <prdsprat@stou.ac.th>
, rampai <rampai@ram|.ru.ac.th>
, psu2 <plakana(@ratree.psu.ac.th>
, psul <rjongjit@ratree.psu.ac.th>
. prasert chitpong <cprasert(@ratree.psu.ac.th>
. pranee burakam <pranee(@psm.swu.ac.th>
. pichan swangwong <pichan@www.adm.buu.ac.th>
, phakapan poomichit <phaka305@yahoo.com>
. peangkarn kruatong <peangkarnk@nu.ac.th>
, patsi siriprapa <spatsri@hotmail.com>
, patsarin pan-nan <yong-gray(@chaiyo.com>
, pansak yamboopa <STAPYM@AU.AC.TH>
. panatporn bunnag <lapanath(@stjohn.ac.th>
. pampim chuaplakit <panpim(@psm.swu.ac.th>
. apaporn puetpan <papaporn(@praduu2.wu.ac.th>
. "a.jisnuson" <scjsv@mucc.mahidol.ac.th>
. "a. manit" <manit@rangsit.rsu.ac.th>
. "a. chirapan boonyakiat" <chirapan@alpha.tu.ac.th>
. sasima <charubusp@hotmail.com>
. "a.supachok" <wsupachok(@ratree.psu.ac.th>
. "a. boonsom" <sboonsom(@ratree.psu.ac.th>
. Wattanasopee <wattanas(@mis.mua.go.th>
» chulee <chulee@mis.mua.go.th>, nongnuch <nong@mis.mua.go.th>
. ekaphong <ekaphong(@mis.mua.go.th>
. sudaporn <sudaporn@mis.mua.go.th>
. wilawan charu <wilawan@mis.mua.go.th>
. "a. pratoomporn" <Vpint@chula.ac.th>
. paad <paad@mis.mua.go.th>, uraiwan <uraiwan@mis.mua.go.th>
. nonglak <nongs@mis.mua.go.th>
. sitiporn <sitiporn@mis.mua.go.th>
. rossukon <rossukon(@mis.mua.go.th>
. chadatip <chadatip@mis.mua.go.th>
, kingdown <kingdown(@mis.mua.go.th>
, toungporn <toungpor@mis.mua.go.th>
CC: oraya sutabutr <oraya@tu.ac.th>
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, orathai sangtamrong <orathai@kmitnb.ac.th>

, Nuanwan <nuanwan(@mis.mua.go.th>

, nipa choomsuk <nipa(@nida.nida.ac.th>

. nimnuan sri-jad <nimnuan(@buntharik.spu.ac.th>

, natkanda krukta <natkanda(@rangsit.rsu.ac.th>

. natedow jamroengdararasamee <netcha@kku.ac.th>

. natedaow na pattaloong <natedaow(@psm.swu.ac.th>
. narongchai kumpoomee <narongch@kkul .kku.ac.th>
. napacha prapawadee <pnapacha@ratree.psu.ac.th>

, Nana wanawisut <wnana(@ratree.psu.ac.th>

, namchai worarat <numchai@www.adm.buu.ac.th>

, haiyana janjiraskul <slc@saintlouis.or.th>

, molruedee puang-ngern <molrued@nida.nida.ac.th>

, marut limpawatana <marulim@email.siam.th.edu>

, manintorn panumaporn <tempn@mucc.mahidol.ac.th>
, manasawee dang-on <manasawee(@christian.ac.th>

. lalita adulkitipaisan <telad@mucc.mahidol.ac.th>

, lakhana dockkiew <lakhana@mis.mua.go.th>

. lakana banditsri <luckhana@su.ac.th>

, korblarp tanskul <korblarp@www.adm.buu.ac.th>

, kannikar kanjanda <inter-a@maejo.mju.ac.th>

, kannikar <jnoojan@hotmail.com>

. kanjana ngao-rangsi <kan(@nu.ac.th>

, Kalaya Puvanant <kalaya(@rit.ac.th>

, Jiraporn chuoichoo <cjirapor@praduu2.wu.ac.th>

. Jeeranan ninlawong <njeerana@ratree.psu.ac.th>

. jarunee kitdamrongtam <j.kitdam@cmu.chiangmai.ac.th>
, jansang traitongyoo <oijtt@chulkn.car.chula.ac.th>

. ibrohem hayesa-i <Ibmus(@arabia.com>

. hataitat thongglud <psdhtt@nontri.ku.ac.th>

, hatai si-ampai <hatais@hotmail.com>

. guttapat sanguansuk <phat@ram1.ru.ac.th>

. gessanee maneerat <man_ges(@hotmail.com>

. gamon sawaitsomboon <gamon_northeastern@hotmail.com>
. duangporn tongnoi <Suleebhorn@hotmail.com>

, chit laowatana <djitt.lao@kmutt.ac.th>

. chirapan <chirapan@mis.mua.go.th>

. Chirapa Phoonnok <chira@mis.mua.go.th>

. chin beng lee <mcadm(@mission-net.com>

. chawalee duangkeo <chawalee@psm.swu.ac.th>

. charuwan cholpraserd <Charuwan.Ch@chula.ac.th>

. chanoksuda tanasak <orctn@mucc.mahidol.ac.th>

. chaiwit chatuthai <chaiwit(@sau.ac.th>

. chadarat <chada@mis.mua.go.th>

, bordin <wbordin@bunga.pn.psu.ac.th>

, boonyarat suwanjinda <orbsw(@mucc.mahidol.ac.th>
. arreerat sukkasem <opxx0004@cmu.chiangmai.ac.th>
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, araya sunthornwipark <araya(@larry.janburi.buu.ac.th>
/ Subject: APEC Youth Networking

References: <01c101bfe582%e7caccc0$a900000a@intcoopl001>
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Dear All,

Please find the following message written by Khun Porntip to our
networking group.

Best Regards,

Paad Nilphan

International Cooperation Officer

MUA

s ok ok e o ok ke o ofe ok ofe o ok e sk e o ofe e o ok ol ol ol o ok ol o ke o ol ofe o ol ol ol ol ofe ok o ok e o ok ol ol o ol o o ok ok e ok ok ok ok

Dear All, I'm able to have a one-day rest before going back to Rama
Gardens Hotel for the APEC
Youth Networking activities.

We have about 150 youths from 14 economies joining us. The kids are
real smart and have done

some homework about APEC. They have asked very crucial questions as
well. On the first day

when I was giving them an orientation, one of them asked me what my
meaning of 'APEC youth in

the new millennium' was. I told the meeting that to me, in addition to
the knowledge about APEC,

they must realize its implications which will allow them to be prepared
for the free trade in 10 and

20 years' time.

On our part, so far we've been quite successful as the kids learn about
APEC from our guest

speakers from the APEC members, learn to work in team and get to
understand more about the

cultures through simulation exercises headed by Dr.Suchada from Chula.
They enjoyed the

welcome dinner and all the dances by Fine Arts department (college of
dramatic arts) and had a

great fun doing the 'ramwong' and 'serng'. They were also very impressed
with the welcome given by

Thammasat when they went there to put up their exhibitions.

I myself felt very happy though my health was a bit of the problem
because of the stress during the

past months. My team is also working extremely hard, running around to
solve immediate
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problems. They're just great and real supportive.

On the lighter side, my team and I enjoy watching the kids (aged around
early 20s on average) and

talking to them. We have our own list of our favorites...many real real
nice and cute ones!

The kids are now staying with their foster families and will be back
tomorrow. I kind of miss talking

to them so I look forward to meeting them tomorrow. I really miss being
a teacher ka. This

sentiment 1s very rewarding!

Guess that's all for now. Will come back with more after the end of
this project.

Regards.
Porntip
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